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From:  on behalf of QTB Mailbox 
<qtb@border.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2016 1:27 PM
To: ; QTB Mailbox
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Information Assistance Required - Abyan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Talking points - FOI Abyan transfer to Australia.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

UNCLASSIFIED

Hello   

Please find attached the MO cleared Talking Points as requested on Abyan.  

If we can assist your further please do not hesitate to contact us.  

Kind regards 

 

 
QTB Officer ‐ Parliamentary 
Governance and Parliamentary | Executive Division  
Policy Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 

  
 

UNCLASSIFIED

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2016 11:42 AM 
To: QTB Mailbox 
Cc:  
Subject: Information Assistance Required - Abyan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good Morning, 

To ensure that the PM is correctly informed, and in light of recent media reporting (see below), could we please 
request a copy of the latest QTB that DIBP have on Abyan? 

http://www.radioaustralia.net.au/international/2016‐01‐02/pregnant‐somali‐asylum‐seeker‐abyan‐had‐not‐ruled‐
out‐abortion‐foi‐documents‐reveal/1531704 

Many Thanks 
 

 Adviser 
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Border Security Policy 
National Security Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

 
 

1 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 

 

______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and 
attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally 
privileged and/or copyright information.   
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than 
the intended recipient is prohibited.  DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act 
1988.   
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

TALKING POINTS 
       
Subject FOI – Documents relating to ‘Abyan’ and whether she was allowed to come 

to Australia  
Date  6 January 2015 
 Agency 
Media Officer   
 
ISSUE 
 
Talking points to support the release of FOI documents relating to the Abyan case and her transfer 
to and from Australia for medical treatment relating to the termination of a pregnancy. 
 
This FOI request was submitted by  
 
The scope of the request:  

• any documents, emails, records of conversations or other materials relating to the question 
of whether ‘Abyan’ would be allowed to come to Australia for an abortion. 

 

s22

s47F

s47C



                                               

                       
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

s47C


	160107-1327 - DIBP to PMC - Talking Points
	Talking points - FOI Abyan transfer to Australia



